
STATE LAND OFFICE 

M U R R A Y E . M O R G A N 

C O M M I S S I O N E R 

November 12, 19£9 

Josaline Production 
P. 0. Box 1522 

Oklahoma City 1, Oklahoma -•--/?yf 

Attention: Mr. B i l l Ziegelgruber / 
Re: Leaseayn8g)and B-2^23 

Gentlemen: 

Permission is hereby given to you to centralize production into 
one tank battery from wells on leases State "C", NW SE and SE SE 
Section 19-17S-35E and State "E", NE NE Section 30-l?S-3£E tf.M.P.M., 
Lea County, New Mexieo. 

All of these acreage has a common benificlary, that being Common 
Schools. 

Very truly yours, 
, • ^\ 

MURRAY E. MORGAN ^^ 
Commissioner of Public Lands 
By: 

Ted Bilberry^4ju^rvisor 
Oil and Gas Division 

TBtMLtmb 



•'%> 
SHELL CANADIAN EXPLORATION COMPANY 

December 1, 1959 

Subject: Lea Oounty, New Mexico 
Vacuum Field 
NM-889 - State "C" Lease 
NM-1019- State "E" Lease 
•Farmout Agreement dated May 10, 
1̂ 48 to John A. Barnett 8c Earnest A. 
Hanson, covering NW/4 SE/k and SE/U 
SE/k Section 19 and m /h NE/4 Sec-
Tion 30, T-17-S, R-35-E 

PETROLEUM BUILDING 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 

P.O. BOX 1920 

0 

Josaline Production Company 
P. 0. Box 1522 
Oklahoma City 1, Oklahoma 

Attention Mr. B i l l Ziegelgruber 

Gentlemen: 

Referring to your l e t t e r of November k, 1959; ve have no objections 
to your proposal to commingle production from the above leases. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

0WH:lc 

DEG 3 1959 



1717 W E S T SECOND ST. M A I N 3-6450 

J O H N A. B A R N E T T 
O I L PRODUCER AND GEOLOGIST 

P. O. BOX 670 

R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O 

December 9, 1959 

Mr. B i l l Ziegelgruber 
Josaline Production Company 
P. C. Box 1522 
Oklahoma City 1, Oklahoma 

SUBJECT: Your State "C" Lease, Wi{ 
SE{ and SEf SEt Sec. 19, 
T. 17 S., R. 35 E., New 
Mexico Lease No. B-1398 
and State "E" Lease, i i i 
m t Sec. 30, T. 17 S., 
R. 35 E., New Mexico Lease 
No. B-24.23 

Dear Sir: 

V.e have your l e t t e r of November U, 1959, regarding your 
proposal to commingle production from the subject leases i n 
a common tank battery. 

As the owner of an overriding royalty interest under these 
leases, I have no objection whatsoever to JOXLV proposal. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

JAB:jc 



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY 
P R O D U C T I O N D E P A R T M E N T 

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
I A R L O H I F F I N 

GKNKRAL SUPKRINTKNDKNT 
L. I F I T Z J A R K A L O 

VICB PRKSIOENT November 12, 1959 J A C K TANNER 
TECHNICAL AOVtSCft TO VfCC 

M. B. K E L L Y 
CHIEF ENGINEER 

In ret Application of Josaline Production Company for 
Permission to Commingle Production t±om two 
Separate Leases into a Common Tank Battery, 
Vacuum Field, Lea County, New Mexico 

Josaline Production Company 
P. 0. Box 1522 
Oklahoma City 1, Oklahoma 

Attention Mr. Bill Ziegelgruber 

Gentlemen: 

As requested by your letter of November 4» 1959, I am 
returning one approved copy of waiver for use in connection with your 
application for permission to commingle production from your State 
" C Lease, NW/4 SE/4 and SE/4 SE/4 Section 19-17S-35E, and your State 
"E" Lease NE/4 NE/4 Section 30-17S-35E, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Phillips Petroleum Company, as an offset operating lease 
owner in the f ield, has no objection to the granting of this application 
as indicated by the attached approved waiver*) 

I feel that this waiver wi l l suffice for both Phillips Petroleum 
Company and Phillips Chemical Company, therefore, the waiver addressed 
te Phillips Chemical Company wi l l not be returned* 

Tours very truly, 

Oo P* Nicola, Jr . 

OPNtBSE:HD 
Attache 

if* 
fUTf'FUEL, T*C*-ARTIC 



ft. ft. MCCARTY 
Ol*. >VPIII>Tta0IaT 

L. N. IY«0 
u i t t iv. lur ia iar ia t iaT 

H. L. H I N S L I Y 
A M I . >iv. l u r i a n T i o o T 

H. I. MlADOWf 
A I I T . DIV. suuaiaTiaoiaT 

I. W. QRAVICAL 
DIV. PITaOLIUH I M I M I K I 

ft. A. i t i i r 
aiv. CIVIL inaiNxla 

HUMBLE O I L & REFINING COMPANY 
WESTERN DIVISION 

P.t. MX 1(00 

MIDLAND, T E X A S 

November 19, 1959 

Josaline Production Company 
Box 1522 

Oklahoma City 1, Oklahoma 

Gentlemen: 

As per your request of November 4, 1959, ve are attaching 
executed copy of waiver covering your State "C" Lease and 
State "E" Lease in New Mexico. 

Very truly yours, 

• R. R. MCCARTY 

JEP:bw 

Enc. 


